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Hi Patricia: 
 
This is fine. I have attached to this email, an Agreement Form for you to fill out and return. There is no 
charge for students. 
 
Please send me an abstract of your findings when you are done. Best wishes for the successful 
completion of your doctoral dissertation. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jean Toth 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Anzalone, Patricia [mailto:patricia.anzalone@nchmd.org] 
Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2006 3:19 PM 
To: Toth, Jean C 
Subject: Permission for Research Use 
 
 
Dear Dr. Toth, 
 
 
 
I have previously requested the use of BKAT as both pre and posttest for my doctoral dissertation. My 
first thought was to use the cardiovascular portion of the tool, a request that you, quite logically declined. 
As you may recall, the research will compare the cardiovascular module of the Essentials of Critical Care 
Orientation (ECCO) on-line program with traditional face-to-face lecture format. After further thought, I 
would like to use the entire BKAT Version 7 as both the pretest and the posttest measure of knowledge 
attainment. It will be interesting to see if there is any difference in the scores of any area of content when 
computer participants are compared to traditional classroom participants.  
 
 
 
Please contact me for any further details you require. I look forward to your response. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Patricia Anzalone, MSN, RN, CCRN, CNRN 
 
Doctoral Candidate 
 
University of Central Florida 
 
Patricia.Anzalone@NCHmd.org <mailto:Patricia.Anzalone@NCHmd.org> 
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1.  Which of the following effects would you expect in a patient whose renin-

angiotensin-aldosterone system has been stimulated? 

a. hypovolemia and oliguria 

b. increased systemic blood pressure    

c. peripheral vasodilation 

d. hypokalemia and dysrhythmias 

 

2. A patient experiences a myocardial infarction, and blood supply to the SA node is 

blocked. Where will the electrical stimulation for the cardiac cycle start? 

a. internodal tracts 

b. AV node                            

c. Bundle of His 

d. Purkinje fibers 

 

3. Blood not ejected from the left ventricle will result in adverse patient symptoms 

as it backs up into the 

a. pulmonary vasculature              

b. right and left atria 

c. superior and inferior vena cava 

d. mesenteric circulation 

 

4. The patient has left ventricular diastolic dysfunction, the left ventricle is 

noncompliant. The stroke volume will decrease. 
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a. true                                 

b. false 

 

5. Stimulation of the vagus nerve produces 

 a.  bradycardia                                   

b. tachycardia 

c. asystole 

d. ventricular bigeminy 

 

6. Which of the following findings would be an initial indication of orthostatic 

hypotension? 

a. pulse pressure increases 20 mm Hg with position change 

b. diastolic pressure decreases 5 mm Hg with position change 

c. systolic pressure decreases 20 mm Hg with position change    

d. pulsus paradoxus decreases 5 mm Hg with position change 

 

7. The physician orders serum troponin levels in a patient with a possible 

myocardial infarction. The nurse explains to the patient that this test 

                 a.   is the most specific indicator for myocardial damage available      

b. measures the amount of myoglobin released from damaged myocardial 

cells 

c. can provide evidence of myocardial damage more quickly than any other 

enzyme test 
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d. is diagnostic for myocardial damage only when used in combination with 

CK-MB isoenzymes 

 

8. Potassium, sodium, and calcium ions have the greatest impact on the action 

potential (change in polarity) of myocardial cells. 

a. true                        

b. false                 

 

9. In a 3-lead ECG placement, where is the positive electrode placed? 

a. right shoulder 

b. left shoulder 

c. right lower chest 

d. left lower chest                            

 

10. Which of the following is normal for a P-R interval? 

a. .22 sec. 

b. .10 sec. 

c. .14 sec.                                    

d. .30 sec. 

 

11.  The nurse is leveling the transducer prior to measuring hemodynamic pressures. 

What part of the monitoring system is leveled to the phlebostatic axis? 

a. the transducer itself 

 93



 

b. the flush system 

c. the stopcock closest to the transducer                 

d. the stopcock closes to the patient 

 

12.  Which procedure will the nurse use to perform the Allen test? 

a. Occlude both the radial and ulnar arteries. Release the ulnar artery and 

assess time for color to return to the hand.      

b. Occlude both the radial and ulnar arteries. Release the radial artery and 

assess time for color to return to the hand. 

c. Occlude the brachial and radial artery. Release the radial artery and 

assess time for color to return to the hand. 

d. Occlude the brachial and ulnar artery. Release the brachial artery and 

assess time for color to return to hand. 

 

13.  Vasodilation will decrease systemic vascular resistance. What effect will this 

have on the blood pressure? 

a. There will be no effect because the stroke volume will also change 

b. Both the systolic and diastolic blood pressure will decrease    

c. Both the systolic and diastolic blood pressure will increase 

d. The systolic blood pressure will remain the same and the diastolic blood 

pressure will decrease 

 

14.  Which of the following statements about myocardial infarctions is true? 
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a. location and size of the infarct are dependent on the vessel or vessels 

involved 

b. myocardial cell death usually occurs within 20-40 minutes 

c. causes of a myocardial infarction might include: occlusion, thrombosis 

or vasospasm 

d. all of the above     

 

    15.  A 55-year old Hispanic male security guard who works the night shift  

              presents to the ED. Upon examination, he reports a past medical  

              history which includes diabetes, ETOH use, and smoking. You conclude   

              that he would be at risk for developing coronary artery disease. 

a. True     

b. false 

 

16.  An inferior wall myocardial infarction would result in which of the following ECG 

changes? 

a. ST-segment elevation in leads V2 – V4 and a new bundle branch block 

b. ST-segment elevation and T-wave inversion in leads II, III, and AVF with 

a heart rate of 52 beats per minute     

c. ST-segment elevation and T-wave inversion in leads V2 –V4 

d. ST-segment depression and T-wave inversion in leads II, III, and AVF 

with a heart rate of 75 beats per min 
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17.  The goals of therapy for managing heart failure might include 

a. improving cardiac output by decreasing preload and afterload with 

diuretics, nitroglycerin and nitroprusside     

b. improving cardiac output by decreasing preload and increasing 

afterload with nitroglycerin, oxygen, and aspirin 

c. improving preload with nitroglycerin, nitroprusside and volume 

resuscitation 

d. improving contractility with inotropes, vasopressors and vasodilators 

 

18.  Calcium channel blockers are used with which of the cardiomyopathies? 

a. dilated cardiomyopathy 

b. hypertrophic cardiomyopathy           

c. restrictive cardiomyopathy 

d. none of the above 

 

19.  The clinical presentation of atrial dysrhythmias, systolic murmur and the 

presence of S3 and/or S4 heart sounds is indicative of 

a. mitral stenosis 

b. aortic stenosis 

c. mitral regurgitation    

d. aortic regurgitation 
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20.  In order to decrease preload, which of the following interventions may be 

appropriate? 

a. administration of diuretics 

b. fluid restriction 

c. sodium restriction 

d. all of the above              

 

21.  Which of the following assessments is particularly important to complete prior to 

the cardiac catheterization? 

a. assessment of mental status 

b. assessment of dorsalis and pedal pulses      

c. assessment of prior surgeries 

d. assessment of a history of tobacco use 

 

22.  Potential complications of PTCA/stent placement include impaired renal 

function. This is primarily due to: 

a. occlusion of the renal artery 

b. positioning of the patient during the procedure 

c. significant endovascular injury 

d. a heavy load of injected contrast medium        

 

23.  You are caring for a patient with a permanent pacemaker. According to the 

patient’s information about his pacemaker, it is a VVI type pacemaker. 
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           Based on this information, you know that this is 

                 a.  a single-chamber pacemaker     

                 b.  a dual chamber pacemaker 

 c. an A-V sequential pacemaker 

 d. an asynchronous pacemaker 

 

24. You are the nurse caring for a patient with the diagnosis of Wolff-Parkinson-

White Syndrome. Based upon the understanding that this syndrome causes 

cardiac dysrhythmias, for which of the following procedural types could this 

patient be a candidate? 

                  a.  reparative 

   b.  reconstructive 

                  c. excisional 

                  d. ablative     

 

25.  Which statement is true concerning the arterial waveform? 

  a.  The highest peak represents diastolic pressure 

  b.  The dicrotic notch represents closure of the pulmonic valve 

  c.  The point at which the waveform returns to baseline is the diastolic    

       pressure    

                  d. The rapid upstroke represents ventricular emptying 
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APPENDIX F: AFFECTIVE MEASURES SURVEY 
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RNs! 
LEARN MORE ABOUT CARDIOVASCULAR NURSING BY 

PARTICIPATING IN A RESEARCH STUDY 
 AND RECEIVE 20.5 CONTACT HOURS 

 
Study Title:  A Comparison of Computer and Traditional Face-to-Face Classroom Cardiovascular 
Education 
 
Purposes of the research study:  The purpose of this research study is to compare learning and 
satisfaction in the cardiovascular module of the Essentials of Critical Care Orientation (ECCO) on-line 
computer program with traditional classroom teaching.  Learning styles of participants will also be 
assessed. 
 
Who Is Eligible to Participate? Currently practicing Registered Nurse in the US, age 18 or older with no 
critical care, progressive care, or emergency department training or experience within the past five years 
(excepting basic nursing preparation).  If you have questions regarding your eligibility to participate, 
please contact Patti Anzalone at 239-436-5292 or e-mail patricia.anzalone@NCHmd.org   
 
What you will be asked to do in this study:  If you agree to participate, you will be randomly assigned 
to either a complete a computer class or a face-to-face class covering the same cardiovascular nursing 
content.  
 

If you are assigned to the computer group, you will be given instruction and an access code to 
sign onto the ECCO cardiovascular module.  You will then have three weeks to complete the 
module on any computer with Internet access.  You will attend a two-hour case study discussion 
at the end of the study 
If you are assigned to the face-to-face class, you will attend five four-hour classes within a three-
week period taught by a Clinical Nursing Specialist. Classes will be conducted at local hospitals.   
 
All participants will complete two multiple-choice pretests and a 12-question learning styles 
profile at the beginning of the study.  All participants will complete two multiple-choice posttests 
and a short satisfaction survey at the completion of the program.   

 
Time required:  Approximately 20 hours of time within a three-week period will be required of 
participants.   
 

Benefits/Compensation:  There is no financial compensation offered.   Participants in this study may 
benefit with the acquisition of increased knowledge of cardiovascular nursing.  Additionally, participants 
will receive 20.5 continuing education contact hours.  
 
If you are interesting in participating in this study or need further information, please 
contact: 
Patti Anzalone, MSN, RN, CCRN 
Doctoral Candidate, University of Central Florida 
Phone:  239-436-5292 
e-mail:  patricia.anzalone@NCHmd.org 
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                                                                            Institutional Review Committee  
   Cape Coral Hospital                              636 Del Prado Boulevard 
    Gulf Coast Hospital                                Cape Coral, Florida  33990 
    HealthPark Care Center                    
    HealthPark Medical Center                                 Phone: 239-772-6383 
    Lee Convenient Care                                  Fax: 239-772-6388  
    Lee Memorial Hospital                                  Email: pam.fowler@leememorial.org  
    Lee Physician Group 
    Southwest Florida Regional 
      Medical Center 
    The Children’s Hospital 
    The Rehabilitation Hospital 

February 9, 2007 
 
Patricia Anzalone, MSN, RN, CCRN 
Doctoral Candidate, University of Central Florida 
School of Nursing 
4001 Gulf Shore Boulevard North #1102 
Naples, Florida  34103 
 
RE:   A Comparison of Computer and Traditional Face to Face Classroom Orientation for Beginning Critical 
Care Nurses 

 
Dear Ms. Anzalone: 
 
The Lee Memorial Health System Institutional Review Committee has reviewed the above-mentioned protocol and has determined 
that the study listed above is exempt from Institutional Review Committee review as stated in the following guidance:  

45 CFR 46 .101(b) (1)  Research conducted in established or commonly accepted educational settings, involving normal 
educational practices, such as: research on regular and special education instructional strategies, or research on the effectiveness of 
or the comparison among instructional techniques, curricula, or classroom management methods. And information obtained is 
recorded in such a manner that human participants cannot be identified. 

You may conduct your study without further reporting to Lee Memorial Health System Institutional Review Committee.  
However,  the committee requires that you provide updates for this project to the Lee Memorial Health System Nursing Research 
Council.  The committee also requires that during your consent process for participants recruited from Lee Memorial Health 
System, that they be informed of the following:  1) they will not be paid by LMHS for their participation in this research,  their 
participation is on their own time  2) if they choose to participate or not to participate it will have no effect on their employment 
status at LMHS  3)Lee Memorial Health System does not sponsor or provide support for this research project. 
   
Thank you for keeping the committee informed of your activities. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Pam Fowler, RN, BS, CIM 
Administrator 
Lee Memorial Health System 
Institutional Review Committee 
 
 
Cc:  Anne Nolan, RN, Ph.D 
        Chair,  Lee Memorial Health System 

        Nursing Research Council  
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November 27, 2006 
 
 
To:  Ms. Patti Anzalone, MSN, RN, CRN, CNRN 
 
Proposed Study: 
         A Comparison of Computer and Traditional Face-to-Face Classroom Orientation 
         For Beginning Critical Care Nurses 
         PI:  Patti Anzalone, MSN, RN, CRN, CNRN 
 
  
This project is exempt from NCH IRB review as it involves research conducted in 
established or commonly accepted educational settings, involving normal education 
practices such as: 
Research on regular or special educational instructional strategy, or 
Research on the effectiveness of, or the comparison among institutional techniques, 

curricular, or classroom management.  
 
Also, any research which will involve the use of educational test (cognitive, diagnostic, 
aptitude, achievement) if information taken from these sources is to be recorded in such a 
manner that its subjects cannot be identified directly or through identifiers linked to 
subjects, is exempt from NCH IRB review. 
 
If you have any further questions, please contact Kim Thorp, at 436-4517. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Kimberly Thorp, RPh., MBA  
Director – Pharmacy Services 
IRB Secretary 
NCH Healthcare System  
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APPENDIX I: INFORMED CONSENT 
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APPENDIX J: DEMOGRAPHIC DATA COLLECTION TOOL 
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NAME: _________________________________________SUBJECT #_______ 

AGE__________GENDER_____________MARITAL STATUS______________ 

ETHNICITY: (Caucasian) (African-American) (Hispanic) (Asian) 

                     (Native American) (Other___________________) 

HIGHEST DEGREE IN NURSING: (Diploma) (Associate) (Baccalaureate) (Masters) 

(Doctorate) 

OTHER DEGREES:________________________________________________ 

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN NURSING_____________ 

SPECIALTY (if applicable)___________________________________________ 

CERTIFICATIONS: (if applicable)_____________________________________ 

If given the choice, which mode of learning would you prefer? 

(ECCO computer program)                                                  (Face-to-face classes) 

 

 

LSI LEARNING STYLE:_____________________________________________ 

 

 114



 

 115

APPENDIX K: PERMISSION TO USE LSI



 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Abby_Geller@haygroup.com [mailto:Abby_Geller@haygroup.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 1:40 PM 
To: Anzalone, Patricia 
Subject: Your LSI for Research Approval 
 
Hi Patricia, 
 
Congratulations! Your research request regarding use of the Learning Style 
Inventory (LSI) has been approved. Attached you will find two documents 
(.pdf files—Adobe Acrobat 4.05): 
• LSItest.pdf - This is a copy of the LSI test. You may print or copy this 
document as needed for your research. 
• LSIprofile.pdf - The profile sheet contains the answer key for the test 
as well as the profiling graphs for plotting scores. This document may 
also be reproduced as necessary for your research. The AC-CE score on the 
Learning Style Type Grid is obtained by subtracting the CE score from the 
AC score. Similarly, the AE-RO score = AE minus RO. 
These files are for data collection only. This permission does not extend 
to including a copy of these files in your research paper. It should be 
sufficient to source it. 
We wish you luck with your project and look forward to hearing about your 
results. Please email a copy of your completed research paper to 
Abby_Geller@Haygroup.com or mail it to the following address: 
LSI Research Contracts 
c/o Abby Geller 
HayGroup 
116 Huntington Avenue, 4th floor 
Boston, MA 02116 
 
If you have any further questions, please let me know. 
Regards, 
Abby Geller 
Hay Resources Direct (See attached file: MCB 200C.PDF) (See attached file: 
Mcb200d.pdf) 
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